

July 8, 2014

By E-Mail Submission

Lloyd Jordan, Chairman
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001
bzasubmissions@dc.gov

**Re: Request to Postpone Date for Decision and for Post-Hearing Submissions; BZA
Application No. 18738; 4527 MacArthur Blvd, NW**

Dear Chairman Jordan and Members of the Board:

I am writing on behalf of the Applicant in the above-referenced case to request a postponement of the Board's decision meeting currently scheduled for July 29th, as well as to request postponement of the corresponding deadlines for submission of the additional information requested by the board at the June 3rd hearing. The Applicant will be prepared to file submissions by September 2nd, and would request a decision at the earliest date available in October, which would allow sufficient time for responses and for ANC consideration.

The Applicant is requesting such time in order to reevaluate the concerns of the board, the neighbors, and the ANC and to provide the necessary time to adequately revise the proposal.

Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,



Martin P. Sullivan

cc: Gayle Trotter, ANC 3D
Frank Staroba